

**CHICAGO  
LARYNGOLOGICAL  
and OTOLOGICAL  
SOCIETY**

**1989 - 1990**

**HISTORY - CONSTITUTION  
BY-LAWS - AWARDS  
MEMBERSHIP ROSTER**

**CHICAGO  
LARYNGOLOGICAL  
and OTOLOGICAL  
SOCIETY**

(Founded 1899)

**HISTORY**

**CONSTITUTION**

**BY-LAWS**

**AWARDS**

**MEMBERSHIP ROSTER**

Historical Notes

The Chicago Laryngological and Otological Society was organized on January, 18, 1899, under the name "Chicago Laryngological and Climatological Society."

Dr. E. Fletcher Ingals, Professor of Laryngology at Rush Medical College, hosted a meeting in his office with the purpose of founding this society. Present at the meeting were the following physicians:

- |                    |                   |
|--------------------|-------------------|
| W. L. Ballenger    | Arnold Klebs      |
| M. R. Brown        | F. Menge          |
| Otto Budde         | G. Morganthau     |
| W. E. Casselberry  | G. H. Ohls        |
| A. M. Corwin       | Norval H. Pierce  |
| J. H. Coulter      | John Edwin Rhodes |
| E. T. Dickerman    | J. A. Robinson    |
| Otto T. Freer      | G. E. Shambaugh   |
| G. Futterer        | A. B. Solenberger |
| T. Melville Hardie | H. M. Thomas      |
| E. Fletcher Ingals |                   |

This publication is presented in this form approximately every ten years

Dr. M. R. Brown and Dr. John Edwin Rhodes were respectively appointed President and Secretary pro tempore. Officers were elected and a committee appointed to draw up a Constitution and By-Laws.

Dr. E. Fletcher Ingals was elected the first President of the newly-founded Society and Dr. T. Melville Hardie was elected the first Secretary-Treasurer.

At the second meeting, April 13, 1899, the names of:

- G. J. Stein
- A. R. Edwards
- James T. Campbell

Chicago Laryngological and Otolological Society

were added as charter members, thus bringing the number of charter members to 24.

During regular meetings, The Constitution and By-Laws were drawn up by an appointed committee composed of Drs. Casselberry, Brown, Menge, Dickerman and Babcock. The Constitution and By-Laws have been revised at different times to accommodate changing conditions. However, they remain essentially the same. At the Annual Meeting of 1904, the name of the Society was changed to The Chicago Laryngological and Otolological Society.

The Society has held meetings on a continuous basis each academic year in many hotels of importance in the city. The meetings have provided a forum for the presentation and exchange of ideas pertinent to our specialty, hosting speakers from among the membership as well as distinguished otolaryngologists from our country and abroad.

The specialty of eye, ear, nose and throat had its beginning in Chicago with the founding in 1850 of the Chicago Charitable Eye and Ear Infirmary by Dr. Edward L. Holmes. Historically this event can be seen as the precursor of the founding of our Society.

Initially personally funded by Dr. Holmes, the Infirmary became tax-supported, circa 1860, and known as the Illinois Charitable Eye and Ear Infirmary. One cannot mention the Illinois Eye and Ear Infirmary and the practice of Otolaryngology in the Chicago area without paying tribute to the long list of teachers, now deceased, who gave of their time and knowledge. Many of them achieved prominence and excellence:

Chicago Laryngological and Otolological Society

E. Fletcher Ingals (1848-1919)  
Pioneer laryngologist

George E. Shambaugh, Sr. (1869-1947)  
An authority on the inner ear;  
founder of the American Board of  
Otolaryngology.

Thomas C. Galloway (1886-1977)  
Established the role of tracheostomy  
in poliomyelitis.

Paul H. Hollinger (1906-1978)  
Achieved international fame in laryn-  
gology and bronchoesophagology.

John Lindsay (1899-1981)  
Department head for many years at the  
University of Chicago. An authority  
on temporal bone pathology.

Francis L. Lederer (1898-1973)  
Noted author and teacher; long-time  
Chairman of Otolaryngology at the  
University of Illinois.

Many other distinguished members (now  
deceased) are included in the list:

W. E. Casselberry  
Norval H. Pierce  
William Ballenger  
Otto Freer  
Jacques Holinger  
Albert Andrews, Sr.  
Henry Gradle  
Alfred Lewy

The following list records the Presidents and Secretaries since the origin of the Society in 1899.

Officers 1899 - 1990

	President	Secretary
1899	E. Fletcher Ingalls*	T. Melville Hardie*
1900	T. Melville Hardie*	John Edwin Rhodes*
1901	W. E. Casselberry*	John Edwin Rhodes*
1902	M. R. Brown*	John Edwin Rhodes*
1903	Norval H. Pierce*	John Edwin Rhodes*
1904	John Edwin Rhodes*	George E. Shambaugh*
1905	William L. Ballenger*	
1906	Otto T. Freer*	George E. Shambaugh*
1907	Jacques Holinger*	George E. Shambaugh*
1908	A. H. Andrews*	George E. Shambaugh*
1909	Henry Gradle*	F. G. Stubbs*
1910	George E. Shambaugh*	A. H. Andrews*
1911	Charles M. Robertson*	Otis H. Maclay*
1912	Joseph C. Beck*	Otis H. Maclay*
1913	J. Gordon Wilson*	Otis H. Maclay*
1914	Otto Stein*	Otis H. Maclay*
1915	George W. Boot*	Otis H. Maclay*
1916	Otis H. Maclay*	Robert Sonnenschein*
1917	Stanton A. Friedberg, Sr.*	Robert Sonnenschein*
1918	Frank Allport*	E. P. Norcross*
1919	Elmer L. Kenyon*	E. P. Norcross*
1920	Alfred Lewy*	E. P. Norcross*
1921	Robert Sonnenschein*	John Cavanaugh*
1922	Charles H. Long*	Austin A. Hayden*
1923	John A. Cavanaugh*	Austin A. Hayden*
1924	E. P. Norcross*	Austin A. Hayden*

- Robert Sonnenschein
- J. Gordon Wilson
- Samuel Salinger
- Stanton A. Friedberg, Sr.
- Harry L. Pollock
- Walter H. Theobald
- Oliver E. Van Alyea
- Albert Andrews, Jr.

Many distinguished members have been elected to high office in the national societies of Otolaryngology and Rhinology. Notable have been the Otolaryngology Presidents of the American Academy of Ophthalmology and Otolaryngology and its successor (1978) The American Academy of Otolaryngology--Head and Neck Surgery:

- 1899 Dr. J. E. Colburn
- 1903 Dr. W. L. Ballenger
- 1906 Dr. Casey Wood
- 1909 Dr. Otto Stein
- 1915 Dr. Joseph Beck
- 1940 Dr. Frank Brawley
- 1954 Dr. Walter Theobald
- 1964 Dr. John Lindsay
- 1968 Dr. Francis L. Lederer
- 1978 Dr. Eugene Derlacki
- 1982 Dr. George Sisson
- 1986 Dr. M. Eugene Tardy, Jr.

1925 Harry L. Pollock\* Austin A. Hayden\*  
 1926 Arthur M. Corwin\* Austin A. Hayden\*  
 1927 George F. Fiske\* Austin A. Hayden\*  
 1928 Edwin McGinnis\* Austin A. Hayden\*  
 1929 Samuel Salinger\* Austin A. Hayden\*  
 1930 George Dennis\* Austin A. Hayden\*  
 1931 Howard C. Ballenger\* Austin A. Hayden\*  
 1932 Charles B. Younger\* Austin A. Hayden\*  
 1933 Austin A. Hayden\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1934 Frank Novak\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1935 Thomas C. Galloway\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1936 Ira Frank\* Thomas W. Lewis\*  
 1937 Walter H. Theobald\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1938 Thomas W. Lewis\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1939 George T. Jordan\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1940 Robert H. Good\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1941 Jerome F. Strauss\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1942 G. Henry Mundt\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1943 Samuel J. Pearlman\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1944 Elmer W. Hagens\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1945 John F. Delph\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1946 Francis L. Lederer\* Walter H. Theobald\*  
 1947 John R. Lindsay Lawrence J. Lawson\*  
 1948 William A. Smiley\* Lawrence J. Lawson\*  
 1949 Oliver E. Van Alyea\* Lawrence J. Lawson\*  
 1950 Sherman Shapiro\* Lawrence J. Lawson\*  
 1951 Arthur J. Coombs Lawrence J. Lawson\*  
 1952 Lawrence J. Lawson\* Stanton A. Friedberg  
 1953 Roland Russell Stanton A. Friedberg  
 1954 Norman Leshin Stanton A. Friedberg  
 1955 Paul H. Holinger\* Stanton A. Friedberg  
 1956 Raymond W. Kerwin\* Stanton A. Friedberg  
 1957 Stanton A. Friedberg Fletcher Austin  
 1958 Jack A. Weiss Fletcher Austin  
 1959 George H. Woodruff\* Robert B. Lewy

1960 Henry B. Perlman Robert B. Lewy  
 1961 Linden J. Wallner\* John J. Ballenger  
 1962 Albert H. Andrews\* John J. Ballenger  
 1963 Robert B. Lewy Richard A. Buckingham  
 1964 Fletcher Austin Richard A. Buckingham  
 1965 Bernard M. Cohen\* Richard A. Buckingham  
 1966 George E. Shambaugh, Jr. Richard A. Buckingham  
 1967 Myron M. Hipskind\* Richard A. Buckingham  
 1968 Meyer S. Fox\* Richard A. Buckingham  
 1969 John J. Ballenger Richard A. Buckingham  
 1970 Elmer A. Friedman Richard A. Buckingham  
 1971 Burton J. Soboroff Richard A. Buckingham  
 1972 Irwin Horwitz Richard A. Buckingham  
 1973 Ralph J. Naunton Richard A. Buckingham  
 1974 Eugene L. Derlacki Richard A. Buckingham  
 1975 Nicholas J. Torok Richard A. Buckingham  
 1976 Richard E. Marcus Richard A. Buckingham  
 1977 Richard A. Buckingham Jack D. Clemis  
 1978 George A. Sisson Jack D. Clemis  
 1979 Maurice M. Hoeltgen Jack D. Clemis  
 1980 Robert H. Borkenhagen Jack D. Clemis  
 1981 Harold I. Laker Jack D. Clemis  
 1982 Edward Razim Gregory Matz  
 1983 Jack D. Clemis Gregory Matz  
 1984 Joyce A. Schild Gregory Matz  
 1985 David Caldarelli Gregory Matz  
 1986 Ralph Casciaro Gregory Matz  
 1987 Roland Kowal James A. Stankiewicz  
 1988 Gregory Matz James A. Stankiewicz  
 1989 Louis F. Scaramella James A. Stankiewicz  
 1990 George W. Allen James A. Stankiewicz

\* Deceased

CONSTITUTION

Amended at Annual Meeting - May, 1964

ARTICLE I

NAME

This Society shall be known as the "Chicago Laryngological and Otological Society."

ARTICLE II

OBJECT

The object of the Society is to promote the science and art of medicine, particularly as it applies to the field of Otolaryngology. It shall endeavor to:

1. Bring together those physicians in this locality who limit their work to this field, who otherwise qualify for membership, in order,
2. To obtain the benefits of interchange of views,
3. To stimulate research,
4. To promote the social and material interests of its members,
5. To adjust ethical relations among themselves, and,
6. To further the interests of organized medicine in general.

ARTICLE III

MEMBERSHIP

1. The membership of this Society shall be composed of five classes:
  - a. Active
  - b. Affiliate
  - c. Associate
  - d. Honorary
  - e. Emeritus
2. Fellowship in the American Medical Association is the basic requisite of all except Honorary Members residing in foreign countries.
3. Active Members alone shall have the right to vote and hold office, and to attend the Executive Sessions of the Society. The requirements for this class shall be:

Chicago Laryngological and Otological Society

- a. Graduation from a Class A medical college or, if this requirement is not met, by vote of the Council. (Amendment including qualifying statement was passed in May, 1954.)
- b. Certification by the American Board of Otolaryngology.
- c. Good moral character, ethical medical conduct, as well as ample clinical experience or proficiency in teaching, writing, or research.
- d. A candidate for membership shall be proposed to the Society through the Secretary by two members.
- e. Payment of the initiation fee of \$100.00 must be made to the Treasurer of the Society within one month after election to the Society.
- f. The Secretary shall then present the candidate to the Council together with a statement of his qualifications for membership. The Council has the sole right to pass on the candidate's qualifications and the sole right to nominate for membership.
- g. Nomination of a candidate by the Council shall be announced to the Society by the Secretary at the next monthly meeting. If approval of the Council has been given during a meeting, this announcement may be made at the same meeting any time prior to adjournment, provided a quorum is present.
- h. The secretary shall include in the following month's program, to be mailed not later than one week previous to the date of the meeting notification that the nomination of the candidate by the Council will be voted upon by the Society.

i. Election must be by written ballot in executive session. Five negative votes disqualify a candidate for membership. In this event, the initiation fee shall be returned, together with the thesis if such has been submitted.

4. Affiliate Membership. There shall be created a class of membership in this Society known as "Affiliate Membership," to be granted to individuals of high scientific attainment in the fields related to Otolaryngology on recommendation of the Council and subject to the rules of the Society. (Amendment to Constitution passed in May, 1947.)

5. Honorary Membership. Election to Honorary Membership shall be proposed by the Council and approved by unanimous vote of members present at a regular monthly or annual meeting. This class of membership shall be limited to guests from other cities or foreign countries who have outstanding reputations for productive research, for exemplary teaching, or for extraordinary clinical experience and judgment in the field of Otolaryngology.

6. Emeritus Membership. The Council may designate Emeritus Members who shall be relieved of further payment of dues. (See By-Laws, Article X, Sec. 3.)

7. Associate Membership. Associate Fellows may be elected from those fields allied to Otolaryngology who are not eligible to other fellowship classifications, and who are proposed by two active Fellows, approved by the Council. Election then must proceed as for regular members as outlined in Article III, Sections e, g, h, and i.

ARTICLE IV

OFFICERS

1. The officers of the Society shall be: a President, President Elect, Secretary-Treasurer, Coordinator of Continuous Medical Education, and Council of nine members. The Secretary-Treasurer shall be elected each year but may not serve more than five years.

2. The Council shall be made up of the President, President-Elect, Retiring President, Secretary-Treasurer, Coordinator of Continuing Medical Education, and four other members who shall be elected at the Annual Business Meeting.

3. Nominations for offices shall be made by a Committee of three, to be named by the Council. On this Committee, none of the Council shall serve. Other nominations may be made by petition of any other five active members of the Society.

4. The nomination shall be made and elections held at the Annual Business Meeting in the month of April. A majority of votes cast shall constitute an election. The officers shall be installed at the May meeting. All Officers shall serve until their successors have been elected and installed.

5. Vacancy occurring in any office or in membership of the Council, unless otherwise provided for in the By-Laws, shall be filled from the active membership at the succeeding meeting of the Society by action on recommendation of the then Nominating Committee,



made after review of the Society's records and the capabilities of its eligible membership. The incumbent so elected shall hold office for the unexpired term of that officer or Council member in respect of whom, vacancy has occurred (1945). (Article IV - Amendments in Constitution passed in May, 1981.)

ARTICLE V

COMMITTEES

1. The Nominating Committee (see Article IV, Sec. 3.)
2. The Thesis Committee shall be made up of the President, the retiring President, and one other member who shall be elected at the Annual Meeting. It shall be the duty of the Thesis Committee to accept or reject the candidates' theses and to report its findings to the Council.  
(In recent years, the written thesis from a candidate has become optional.)
3. The Program Committee shall consist of the Secretary-Treasurer and two other members who shall be elected at the Annual Meeting.
4. The Conservation of Hearing Committee shall be composed of three members who shall be elected at the Annual Meeting. It shall be the duty of this Committee to act as a liaison or advisory group between the Society and various city, county, state or other special agencies concerned with conservation of hearing problems.
5. The Auditing Committee shall be appointed by the President at the Annual Meeting for the purpose of examining the Secretary-

Treasurer's statement on the Society's finances and submitting recommendations regarding said report.

ARTICLE VI

AMENDMENTS

1. This Constitution may be amended by a three-fourths vote of all the active members present at an Annual Business Meeting, provided that previous notice of the proposed amendment has been given in writing. It shall be the duty of the Secretary to insert the proposed amendments in the notification at least one week before the approaching meeting.

BY-LAWS

ARTICLE I

PRESIDENT

The President shall discharge the duties belonging to this office according to Robert's Manual. He shall be ex-officio chairman of the Council.

ARTICLE II

VICE-PRESIDENT

The Vice-President shall discharge the duties of the office of the President in his absence or in case of his death. He shall be ex-officio a member of the Council. In recent times the office of the Vice President has been abolished.

ARTICLE III

SECRETARY-TREASURER

1. As Secretary he shall attend and keep a record of all the meetings of the Society and of the Council, of which latter he shall be ex-officio clerk.

2. He shall superintend the publication of the transactions under the direction of the Council.

3. He shall notify candidates of their election to membership.

4. He shall assemble the programs and send notifications of the Society at least one week prior to the date of each meeting. He shall also notify the members of the Council of the meetings of that body.

5. As Treasurer, he shall receive all money due and pay all debts.

6. He shall render an account thereof at the Annual Meeting, when an Auditing Committee shall be appointed by the President to report on same.

ARTICLE IV

COUNCIL

1. Four members shall constitute a quorum.

2. It shall consider the application of any candidate whose thesis the Thesis Committee approves and shall have entire and final decision in determining the adequacy of the qualifications submitted and the sole power of nominating for membership.

3. The authority for the expenditure of all funds shall reside in the Council.

4. It shall have entire control of the publications of the Society with the power to reject such papers or discussions as it deems best.

5. All requests for the endorsement by the Chicago Laryngological and Otolological Society of plans, movements, or policies of whatever nature shall be first referred to the Council for approval, after which they may be brought before the Society for action.

ARTICLE V

MEETINGS

1. Meetings shall be held the first Monday of each month from October to May, inclusive.

2. The regular May meeting shall be known as the Annual Meeting.

3. A special meeting of the Society may be called at any time at the discretion of the Council upon the written request of fifteen active members. Notification of such meeting shall be given by the Secretary.

ARTICLE VI

ORDER OF BUSINESS

At Annual Meetings the order of business shall be:

1. Reading of the minutes.
2. Address of the President.
3. Annual reports of the Secretary-Treasurer and of Committees.
4. Election of Officers.
5. Papers.
6. Election of members.
7. Miscellaneous business.
8. Induction of Officers.

At Regular Meetings the order of business shall be:

1. Reading of the minutes.
2. Election of members.
3. Exhibition of patients, instruments, and specimens.
4. Report of cases.
5. Reading of papers and discussions.
6. Report of Committees.
7. Unfinished and new business.
8. Adjournment.

This order of business for either the annual or regular meetings may be changed at the discretion of the President with the concurrence of the Secretary.

ARTICLE VII

PAPERS AND DISCUSSION

1. The titles of all papers to be read at any meeting shall be forwarded to the Secretary not later than two weeks before the date of the meeting.
2. No paper shall be read before the Society which has already been printed or read before any other body.
3. The reading of no paper, other than the President's address, shall consume more than twenty minutes without previous consent of the Council or the approval of the Program Committee.
4. The usual discussion of a paper by a member shall be limited to five minutes. By unanimous

consent of all members present, the time limit may be extended. In the arrangement of special programs, the time limit will be set by the Secretary.

5. All papers read before the Society, including those read by title only, shall become the property of the Society and their publication shall be under the control of the Council.
6. One typewritten copy of all papers read before the Society and one copy of an abstract of the same shall be made by the member presenting the paper, to be turned over to the Secretary on the same evening the paper is presented to the Society. He shall have the reporter prepare and send to the members participating in the discussion of papers two typewritten copies of their own discussion not later than one week after the meeting. Each such member shall be expected to return the corrected discussions to the reporter within one week after receiving the same. Failure to comply with this rule will be sufficient cause for omitting the discussion from the published proceedings.

ARTICLE VIII

QUORUM

A QUORUM for the transaction of business shall be FIFTEEN active members.

ARTICLE IX

INITIATION FEE

The initiation fee for Active Members shall be \$100.00. The current year's dues are \$125.00 and the dues for Associate Members are \$30.00.

ARTICLE X

DUES

1. Every Active Member shall pay in advance annual dues fixed by the Council, based on current requirements.
2. Any member whose dues shall be more than six months in arrears shall be notified of the delinquency in writing by the Treasurer. In the event of payment not being made within three months he may, on the vote of the Council, be dropped from the Society.
3. The Council may designate Emeritus Members who shall be relieved of further payment of dues. Any member who shall have paid dues for twenty-five years shall at his own request be so classified and excused from further payment of dues.

ARTICLE XI

AMENDMENTS

Any of these By-Laws may be amended, repealed, or suspended by a three-fourths vote of the members present at any meeting, previous notice having been given in regular form.

LEDERER-PIERCE AWARD

The Society encourages and fosters medical research. The yearly (April) Otolaryngology resident competition is a great testimonial.

Initially known as the Norval Pierce Prize, the award was initiated and funded by Dr. Francis L. Lederer to honor the memory of his long time friend, Norval H. Pierce, charter member of our Society, who was President in 1903, and Chairman of the Department of Otolaryngology at the University of Illinois until 1924, when he retired.

Dr. Lederer, the inimitable Master, was a devoted and tireless teacher. He gave his residents superior training and used his wisdom and influence to enhance the status and future of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery. He was appointed Acting Head of the Department of Otolaryngology at the University of Illinois in 1925 and became Professor and Chairman of the Department of Otolaryngology in 1936, until his retirement in 1968. He earned and received many honors: President of the American Academy of Ophthalmology and Otolaryngology; Captain in the U.S. Navy; Member of the American Board of Otolaryngology; Consultant to the Surgeon General; President of the International College of Surgeons, from which he received an honorary degree; but most of all, a friend and teacher of countless students. Shortly after his death the council of our Society renamed the Norval Pierce Prize, the Lederer-Pierce Award, to commemorate the memory of this great figure.

**BENEFACTORS**

Dr. Robert H. Borkenhagen, a good friend of the Society and its President in 1980, has made generous contributions to the Society's finances. In turn, the Council has acted to reward this generosity by naming the March yearly meeting The Borkenhagen Professorial Lecture, hosting speakers of professorial rank.

**THE SILVER CANE**

The silver cane is the symbol of the history and tradition of this Society. It is passed to the most appropriate and senior member during his continued active participation in the Chicago Laryngological and Otolological Society. It is presently entrusted to Dr. Stanton Friedberg, distinguished Otolaryngologist (President in 1957). The silver cane originated with Dr. Joseph Beck (President in 1912) who used it as a sword for self defense. Dr. Beck was ingenious in incorporating within the hollow of the cane, ENT instruments such as a head mirror, a nasal speculum, an ear speculum, and a laryngeal mirror. A light from a battery source within the cane completed the instruments needed for a complete ear, nose and throat examination.

Inscribed upon the cane are the names of the doctors who, over the years, have become custodians of the silver cane. It was first given to Dr. T. Melville Hardie, a Scotchman of distinction who held it for many years.

Next it was given to Dr. George Shambaugh, Sr., who taught the first basic course in Otolaryngology at Northwestern University. It was passed to Dr. Gordon Wilson, (President in 1913) who was head of the Department of Otolaryngology at Northwestern. It was then given to Dr. Alfred Lewy (President in 1920), remembered as a profound student, philosopher, and a fine gentleman. The cane was next passed on to Dr. Thomas Galloway (President in 1935) who was credited with saving many lives during the poliomyelitis era by advocating tracheostomy for those stricken with the disease. The cane was next held by Dr. John R. Lindsay (President in 1947), Head of the Department of Otolaryngology at the University of Chicago and renowned for his interest in temporal bone pathology.

## Chicago Laryngological and Otological Society

Brooks, James M. 1966  
150 E. Huron St., #1304 649-1096  
Chicago, IL 60611

Brubaker, Rockne L. 1989  
1015 Summit 888-0663  
Elgin, IL 60120

Brusca, Peter A. 1976  
503 Thornhill Drive 668-2180  
Carol Stream, IL 60188

Bulger, Richard F. 1973  
950 York Road 654-1391  
Hinsdale, IL 60521

Bumsted, Robert M. 1987  
5841 S. Maryland Ave. 702-0049  
Box 412  
Chicago, IL 60637

Caldarelli, David D. 1971  
1653 W. Congress Parkway 942-6303  
201-Senn  
Attn: ENT Clinic  
Chicago, IL 60612

Campanella, Ruth S. 1980  
1725 W. Harrison St. #358 226-7070  
Chicago, IL 60612

Campbell, James A. 1971  
8780 West Golf Rd., #200 824-8789  
DesPlaines, IL 60016

Casciaro, Ralph A. 1972  
1100 West Central Road 259-2530  
Arlington Heights, IL 60005

Choi, Sukgi Susan 1989  
345 West Fullerton Ave. 404-1846  
#2101  
Chicago, IL 60614

Page Twenty Three

## Chicago Laryngological and Otological Society

MEMBERSHIP ROSTER -- 1989 - 1990

Aaronson, Neil R. 1984  
1160 Park Ave. West, #4N 433-5555  
Highland Park, IL 60035

Aimi, Kenji 1968  
4640 N. Marine Drive 561-6631  
Chicago, IL 60640

Alonso, Oscar 1987  
3825 Highland Ave., #3F 960-5310  
Downers Grove, IL 60515

Applebaum, Edward L. 1973  
1855 W. Taylor St. #242 996-6582  
Chicago, IL 60612

Atiyah, Raja Ata 1986  
3200 N. Lake Shore Dr., #2805  
Chicago, IL 60657

Bailey, Larry L. 1977  
3340 S. Oak Park Avenue 749-3070  
Berwyn, IL 60402

Baim, Howard M. 1979  
2532 N. Lincoln Avenue 883-1177  
Chicago, IL 60614

Bastian, Robert W. 1987  
2160 First Ave., Dept. of 531-3183  
Oto., Maywood, IL 60153

Becker, Stephen P. 1977  
64 Old Orchard 674-2472  
#634 Old Orchard Prof. Bldg.  
Skokie, IL 60077

Block, Leslie J. 1978  
1725 W. Harrison St., #972 942-2175  
Chicago, IL 60612

Borkenhagen, Robert H. 1965  
125 Acacia Drive, #405E 246-8147  
Indian Head Park, IL 60525

Page Twenty Two

Farrell, Brian P. 1987  
6410 W. 127th St., 371-8770  
Palos Heights, IL 60463

Ferrer, Javier C. 1981  
509 Ridge Rd., (219)836-5540  
Munster, IN 46321

Freint, Alan J. 1985  
1160 Park Ave., West #4N 433-5555  
Highland Park, IL 60035

Friedlander, Joseph 1971  
4250 N. Marine Drive 281-8462  
Chicago, IL 60613

Friedman, Michael 1980  
30 N. Michigan Ave. #1107 236-3642  
Chicago, IL 60602

Gatti, William M. 1970  
890 Garfield 816-1228  
Libertyville, IL 60048

Gerson, Carol R. 1983  
2308 N. Lincoln Ave. 281-1775  
Chicago, IL 60614

Girgis, Samuel J. 1987  
40 S. Clay St., 323-5214  
Hinsdale, IL 60521

Girgis, Tawfik F. 1967  
40 S. Clay St., 323-5214  
Hinsdale, IL 60521

Goldman, Michael E. 1981  
111 N. Wabash Ave. #1100 977-1000  
Chicago, IL 60602

Goldstein, George I. 1978  
1105 W. Park Ave., #7  
Libertyville, IL 60048

Chow, James M. 1985  
1855 W. Taylor St., #242 996-6582  
Chicago, IL 60612

Chung, Thomas T. 1989  
333 Dixie Highway 756-0100  
Chicago Hts., IL 60411

Clemis, Jack D. 1966  
155 N. Michigan Av. #913-14 938-4327  
Chicago, IL 60601

Collins, Sharon L. 1984  
2160 First Ave., Dept. of 531-3183  
Otolaryngology, Maywood,  
IL 60153

Corey, Jacquelynn P. 1988  
5841 S. Maryland Ave. Box 412 702-0382  
Chicago, IL 60637

Curtis, Arthur W. 1978  
448 E. Ontario, #200 944-7441  
Chicago, IL 60611

Dajani, Salim D. 1974  
Glen Ellyn Clinic 469-9200  
454 Penn Ave., Glen Ellyn, IL  
60137

Dayal, Vijay 1987  
5841 S. Maryland Ave., 702-9022  
Box 412, Chicago, IL 60637

DeBartolo, Jr., Hans M. 1980  
45 So. Lincoln Ave. 859-1818  
Aurora, IL 60505

Delicata, Dino S. 1982  
1555 N. Barrington Rd. 843-7733  
#220, Hoffman Estates, IL 60194

Eisenstein, Byron 1977  
1100 W. Central Rd., 259-2530  
Arlington Hts., IL 60005

Chicago Laryngological and Otological Society

Horwitz, Steven D. 1979  
8 S. Michigan Ave., #2120 236-3518  
Chicago, IL 60603

Hutchinson, James C., Jr. 1975  
1 Erie Ct., #6010 524-0604  
Oak Park, IL 60302

Idewu, Olawale O. 1974  
55 E. Washington St. #1744 606-9090  
Chicago, IL 60602

Jakubiec, James A. 1980  
503 Thornhill Dr., 668-2180  
Carol Stream, IL 60188

Jesunas, Kenneth P. 1975  
3077 W. Jefferson St., (815)744-2500  
Joliet, IL 60435

Johnston, Kenneth C. 1977  
400 N. Wall St., #312 (815)933-9200  
Kankakee, IL 60901

Jones, Paul J. 1989  
8 S. Michigan Ave., #2120 236-3518  
Chicago, IL 60603

Karas, Ilias N. 1969  
9500 S. 50th Ct. 425-6969  
Oak Lawn, IL 60453

Karlan, Marc S. 1982  
446 E. Ontario St., #1001 944-2424  
Chicago, IL 60611

Keni, Pradeep A. 1978  
6600 W. College Drive 371-3090  
Palos Heights, IL 60463

Kerth, Jack D. 1964  
845 N. Michigan Av., #936W 337-1816  
Chicago, IL 60611

Konior, Raymond J. 1989  
7101 W. 114th St., Worth, IL 60482

Chicago Laryngological and Otological Society

Gorny, John L. 1977  
850 W. Bisterfield Rd., #3008 437-0061  
Elk Grove, IL 60007

Griffith, Thomas E. 1975  
One Memorial Drive (217)877-0730  
Decatur, IL 62526

Grossman, Bruce 1984  
990 Grand Canyon Pkwy #314 882-5888  
Hoffman Estates, IL 60194

Gruber, Benjamin 1988  
25 E. Washington St. #1910 606-0672  
Chicago, IL 60602

Grybauskas, Vytenis T. 1984  
30 N. Michigan Ave. #1107 236-3642  
Chicago, IL 60602

Hanson, David G. 1989  
303 E. Chicago Ave., 908-8920  
Searle Bldg., 12-561  
Chicago, IL 60611

Hart, Cecil W. J. 1966  
707 N. Fairbanks Ct., #1000 787-7631  
Chicago, IL 60611

Herzon, Garrett D. 1988  
707 N. Fairbanks Ct. #922 908-8899  
Chicago, IL 60611

Hinojosa, Jorge A. 1984  
4400 W. 95th St., #304 857-4050  
Oak Lawn, IL 60453-2620

Holinger, Lauren D. 1976  
2300 Children's Plaza 880-4457  
Dept. of Otolaryngology  
Chicago, IL 60614

Horowitz, Steven L. 1988  
333 Dixie Highway 756-0100  
Chicago Heights, IL 60411



Kramer, Robert J. 1972  
3077 W. Jefferson St.  
Joliet, IL 60435 (815)744-2500

Krause, David E. 1984  
555 W. Court St. #400  
Kankakee, IL 60901 (815)933-8020

Kron, Thomas K. 1985  
2100 Glenwood Ave.  
Joliet, IL 60435 (815)725-2121

Kumar, Arvind 1984  
1855 W. Taylor St. #242  
Chicago, IL 60612 996-6517

Lee, David G. 1989  
5320 W. 159th St.  
Oak Forest, IL 60452

Lee, Young M. 1978  
18161 Morris Ave.  
Homewood, IL 60430 799-5520

Leonetti, John P. 1988  
2160 First Ave., Dept. of  
Otolaryngology, Maywood, IL  
60153 531-3183

Levine, Toni M. 1989  
860 Summit, Suite 12  
Elgin, IL 60120 741-7300

Lochmueller, Glen K. 1989  
1015 Summit, Elgin, IL 60120  
888-0663

Lygizos, Nicholas A. 1987  
8780 W. Golf Rd., #200  
DesPlaines, IL 60016 824-8789

Lyon, Susan 1987  
1000 Ravinia Place  
Orland Park, IL 60462 460-6663

Mafee, Mahmood F. 1985  
1753 W. Polk St. Box 6998,  
(M/C711) Chicago, IL 60680 996-7295

Malik, Carlyn J. 1989  
6 S. 235 Steeple Run Drive  
Naperville, IL 60540 420-2323

Markus, Norman J. 1977  
845 N. Michigan Ave. #994W  
Chicago, IL 60611 787-2140

Martin, Lawrence O. 1978  
1430 N. Arlington Hts. Rd.  
Arlington Hts., IL 60004 255-7773

Matz, Gregory J. 1971  
2160 First Ave., Dept. of  
Otolaryngology, Maywood, IL 60153 531-3183

Meyers, Robert M. 1978  
64 Old Orchard Prof. Bldg.  
#630, Skokie, IL 60077 674-5585

Mhoon, Ernest E. Jr. 1977  
5841 S. Maryland Ave.  
Box 412, Chicago, IL 60637 702-6143

Miller, Robert P. 1979  
8780 Golf Road  
DesPlaines, IL 60016 824-8789

Moayad, Cyrus 1979  
1105 E. Glendale Blvd.  
Valparaiso, IN 46383-3792 (219)464-3555

Moran, William J. 1985  
5841 S. Maryland Ave.  
Box 412, Chicago, IL 60637 702-6695

Munjial, Prem K. 1974  
960 N. Fifth Ave., Suite A  
St. Charles, IL 60174 377-7022

Munoz, Marcelo N. Jr., 1976  
4211 N. Cicero Ave. #301  
Chicago, IL 60641 794-0565

McMahan, John T. 1987  
707 N. Fairbanks Ct. #922  
Chicago, IL 60611 908-8899

Nakamura, Takamitsu 1982  
7905 Calumet Ave.  
Munster, IN 46321 (219)836-5800

Nissan, Daoud E. 1986  
5701 N. Ashland Ave. #304  
Chicago, IL 60660 728-8800

O'Grady, Joseph 1971  
7447 W. Talcott, #305  
Chicago, IL 60631 631-3673

Panje, William R. 1984  
5841 S. Maryland Ave.,  
Box 412, Chicago, IL 60637 702-6226

Pecaro, Bernard C. 1981  
251 E. Chicago Ave. #1426  
Chicago, IL 60611 908-2929

Piazza, Leonard S. 1989  
10 W. Martin Ave. #240  
Naperville, IL 60540 355-5633

Pollak, Martin J. 1983  
9301 Golf Rd.  
DesPlaines, IL 60016 297-2091

Pollock, Neil D. 1984  
1160 Park Ave. West, #4N  
Highland Park, IL 60035 433-5555

Rabinowitz, Henry 1971  
1100 W. Central Road  
Arlington Hts., IL 60005 259-2530

Rejowski, James E. 1984  
950 York Rd., Hinsdale, IL 60521 654-1391

Rosevear, William H. 1989  
1225 E. Coolspring Ave.  
Michigan City, IN 46360 (219)879-6531

Rudzinski, Walter W. 1982  
2102 E. Evans Ave.  
Valparaiso, IN 46383 (219)465-1505

Schier, Leslie 1985  
7435 W. Talcott  
Chicago, IL 60631 763-2204

Schild, Joyce A. 1963  
1855 W. Taylor St. #242  
Chicago, IL 60612 996-6582

Schonberg, Jeffrey 1989  
3633 W. Lake Ave.  
Glenview, IL 60025 729-9122

Seligman, Ilana 1988  
5841 S. Maryland Ave.  
Box 412, Chicago, IL 60637 702-0363

Siegel, Gordon J. 1988  
55 E. Washington St. #2705  
Chicago, IL 60602 332-4242

Sisson, George A. 1968  
707 N. Fairbanks Ct. #922  
Chicago, IL 60611 908-8903

Soltis, Steven F. 1982  
10522 S. Cicero Ave.  
Oak Lawn, IL 60453 422-0500

Stankiewicz, James A. 1980  
2160 First Ave., Dept. of  
Otolaryngology  
Maywood, IL 60153 531-3184

Stefani, Ronald H. 1971  
629 S. Main St.  
Lombard, IL 60148 495-2020

Young, Nancy M. 1988  
2300 Children's Plaza 880-4457

EMERITUS MEMBERS

Allen, George 1961  
150 E. Huron St., #801 664-3404  
Chicago, IL 60611

Austin, David F. 1964  
125 W. 16th St. (208) 523-2680  
Idaho Falls, Idaho 83402

Austin, Fletcher 1951  
25 E. Washington St. #2027 236-2411  
Chicago, IL 60602

Ballenger, John J. 1949  
723 Elm Street 446-4100  
Winnetka, IL 60093

Barickman, Robert I. 1964  
5415 N. Sheridan Rd. #3-C 878-1410  
Chicago, IL 60640

Buckingham, Richard 1955  
145 S. Northwest Hwy. 825-2115  
Park Ridge, IL 60068

Cronin, John J. 1971  
105 West 5th Street (217) 323-4133  
Beardstown, IL 62618

Derlacki, Eugene L. 1951  
55 E. Washington St. #3700 263-1314  
Chicago, IL 60602

Elsen, John 1955  
2500 Ridge Ave., Evanston 869-5454  
IL 60201

Ferrer, Jose L. 1964  
145 S. Northwest Hwy. 825-4525  
Park Ridge, IL 60068

Tenta, Louis I. 1968  
2800 N. Sheridan Rd. 472-6767  
#600 Chicago, IL 60657

Thinakkal, Ram K 1980  
3825 Highland Ave. #5-M 963-1136  
Downers Grove, IL 60515

Toohill, Robert J. 1970  
8700 W. Wisconsin Ave. (414)257-5150  
Milwaukee, WI 53226

Tybor, Allen G. 1974  
3420 W. Peterson Ave. 478-8801  
Chicago, IL 60659

Valvassori, Galdino 1971  
55 E. Washington St. 236-2771  
Chicago, IL 60602

Weingarten, Charles Z. 1971  
3633 W. Lake Ave. 729-9122  
Glenview, IL 60025

Weintraub, Marvin I. 1972  
1575 N. Barrington Rd. 882-3434  
#305, Hoffman Est., IL 60194

Wenig, Barry L. 1988  
1855 W. Taylor St. #242, 996-6582  
Chicago, IL 60612

Wiet, Richard J. 1979  
950 York Rd., #102 789-3110  
Hinsdale, IL 60521

Wolff, Allan P. 1978  
3633 W. Lake Ave. 729-9122  
Glenview, IL 60025

Yarmo, Irwin M. 1971  
70 E. Walton, #5A 280-9333  
Chicago, IL 60611

Yeh, Stephen Jr., 2050 Pfingsten Rd. 1982  
#355, Glenview, IL 60025 998-0470

Chicago Laryngological and Otological Society

Friedberg, Stanton A. 1939  
 5825 S. Dorchester  
 Chicago, IL 60637

Friedman, Elmer A. 1951  
 3420 W. Peterson, Chicago  
 60659

Guemmer, Gerald E. 1964  
 Ed. Hines Jr., VA  
 Hospital, Hines, IL 60141

Harrison, Wiley H. 1959  
 55 E. Washington #3700  
 Chicago 60602

Herson, Julien 1952  
 5430 S. Kedzie Ave.  
 Chicago, IL 60632

Hoeltgen, Maurice 1952  
 244 Maison Court  
 Elmhurst, IL 60126

Horwitz, Irwin 1952  
 8 S. Michigan Ave. #2120  
 Chicago, IL 60603

Kowal, Roland A. 1964  
 7518 W. North Ave.  
 Elmwood Park, IL 60635

Kuhn, Arthur J. 1961  
 7905 Calumet Ave.  
 Munster, IN 46310

Lewy, Robert B. 1940  
 25 E. Washington St.  
 Chicago, IL 60602

Loewy, Arthur 1951  
 1855 W. Taylor St. #242  
 Chicago, IL 60612-4319

Makart, Carl D. 1964  
 5501 W. Edmunds St.  
 Chicago, IL 60630

Chicago Laryngological and Otological Society

Mansueto, Mario 1960  
 509 Ridge Road  
 Munster, IN 46321

Marcus, Richard E. 1950  
 691 Sheridan Rd.  
 Winnetka, IL 60093

Matzkin, Lloyd L. 1952  
 333 Robin Drive  
 Corte Madera, CA 94925-2113

Orrico, Joseph 1964  
 12 Woodridge Drive  
 Oak Brook, IL 60521

Razim, Edward A. 1964  
 3340 S. Oak Park Ave.  
 Berwyn, IL 60402

Scaramella, Louis F. 1961  
 6410 W. 127th Street  
 Palos Heights, IL 60463

Shambaugh, George E. Jr. 1935  
 40 S. Clay Street  
 Hinsdale, IL 60521

Siedentop, Karl H. 1961  
 1430 N. Arlington Hts. Rd.  
 Arlington Hts., IL 60004

Skolnik, Emanuel 1952  
 64 Old Orchard Prof. Bldg.  
 #634, Skokie, IL 60077

Soboroff, Burton 1951  
 1341 Balmoral Ave.  
 Chicago, IL 60640

Torok, Nicholas 1957  
 42 Portwine Rd.  
 Clarendon Hills, IL 60514

Van Dorf, Nathaniel 1964  
 530 Hinman St. #3A  
 Evanston, IL 60202

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS

Cabel, Gilbert O. 424-0909  
 9647 S. California,  
 Evergreen Park, IL 60642

Geroulis, Anthony J. 1984  
 1515 N. Sheridan Rd., Plaza del Lago  
 Wilmette, IL 60091 251-2150

Hast, Malcolm H. 1970  
 Dept. of Otolaryn-  
 gology, 303 E. Chicago Ave.  
 Chicago, IL 60611 908-8920

Jensen, Thomas 1989  
 1753 Congress Pkwy.  
 Chicago, IL 60612 942-5332

Klodd, David 1983  
 1753 Congress Pkwy.  
 Chicago, IL 60612 942-5332

Morgenstein, Stuart 1986  
 245 So. Gary, #202  
 Bloomingdale, IL 60108 307-0088

Scannicchio, Louis B. 1988  
 2160 First Av., Dept. of Oto-  
 laryngology, Maywood, IL 60153 531-3546

Sussman, Hal 1989  
 20211 S. Crawford Ave.  
 Olympia Fields, IL 60461 947-4410

HONORARY MEMBERS

Benjamin, Bruce, 229 Macquarie St.  
 Sydney, N.S.W. 2000, Australia

Berkley, Reginald  
 13th Jason Court, North Balwyn,  
 Victoria, 3104, Australia

Dohlman, Prof. Gusta  
 Institute of Otology  
 330 Gray's Inn Road  
 London, W.C.I., England

HONORARY MEMBERS

Fisch, Ugo  
 Kantonspital Zurich, 8091 Zurich,  
 Ramistrasse 100, Zurich, Switzerland

Hazenfield, Hugh N. 1976  
 68-457 Crozier Drive (808) 637-3156  
 Waialua, HA 96791

Ingram, Donald R. 1983  
 P. O. Box 9436  
 St. Thomas, V.I., 00801

Johnson, Charles M. 1982  
 1000 E. High St., Suite A (804) 977-1431  
 Charlottesville, VA 22901

Kurtz, Richard 1965  
 3351 N. Meridian St. (317) 926-9117  
 Indianapolis, IN 46208

Miehlke, A.  
 der Univ. Hols-Nasen-Ohren-Klinik  
 34 Göttingen, den, Geitstraße 10,  
 Germany

Monsell, Edwin M. 1986  
 2799 W. Grand Blvd., (Henry Ford Hospital)  
 Detroit, MI 48202

Ogura, Yoshio,  
 Okayama Univ. Medical School  
 2-5-1 Shikka-Cho, Okayama 700, Japan

Ossoff, Robert 1982  
 Vanderbilt University, Dept. of  
 Otol., Nashville, TN 37232

Schuknecht, Harold F.  
 Mass. Eye and Ear Infirmary  
 243 Charles St., Boston, Mass. 02114

APPLICATIONS PENDING

- Burke, Thomas J. 357-1120  
143 S. Lincoln Ave.,  
Aurora, IL 60606
- Seker, Shanti  
621 Plainfield Rd., Willowbrook, IL 60521
- Simon, Marshall U. 60093  
915 Pine Tree Lane, Winnetka, IL
- Turcotte, Thomas 747-4000  
20201 Crawford Ave.,  
Olympia Fields, IL 60461 Ext.1006
- FRIENDS OF SOCIETY
- Chicago Hearing Society 939-6888  
20 East Jackson Blvd.  
Chicago, IL 60604
- Chicago Medical Society 670-2550  
Attention: C. Ricker  
515 N. Dearborn Street  
Chicago, IL 60610
- Fornatto, Elio J. and  
Lucchinetti, Mario 60126  
172 Schiller Street, Elmhurst, IL
- Hemmer, David  
1015 Summit  
Elgin, IL 60120
- Institute of Medicine of Chicago  
Harriet Callahan, Exec. Director 663-0040  
332 South Michigan Ave.  
Chicago, IL 60604
- Chicago Athletic Association 236-7500  
12 So. Michigan, Chicago 60603  
Mr. Gaylen Cain

Dr. Helwigson -  
Louis F. Scarnemelke  
(H) (815) - 469-2296  
(e) (708) - 460-0007  
Wife - "NINA"  
We call this "Dr. Scarnemelke's  
Blue Book!"  
Shirley